From: Hernandez, Kelly (ADM

To: Hyams. Michael (PUC); Hansen, Matt (ADM)

Cc: SANDERS, WILLIAM (CAT); Hua, Benson (PUC); Abueg. Ramon (PUC); Mulberg, Erin (PUC)

Subject: RE: Request for Approval of Hold Harmless and Indemnification Provision for a CleanPowerSF Agreement
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 4:50:16 PM
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Hi Mike,

Risk Management supports the department’s business decision to agree to the hold harmless and
indemnification in the Tumbleweed Energy Storage Project Participation Agreement. Please forward
a copy of the signed, final agreement so that we may include it in our quarterly report to the BOS.
Thank you.

Kelly Hines-Hernandez, Deputy Director
(she, her, hers) what's this?

Office of the City Administrator

Risk Management Division

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 750

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 554-2301

Website: https://sfgsa.org/risk-management

[

From: Hyams, Michael <MHyams@sfwater.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Hansen, Matt (ADM) <matt.hansen@sfgov.org>; Hernandez, Kelly (ADM)
<kelly.hernandez@sfgov.org>

Cc: SANDERS, WILLIAM (CAT) <William.Sanders@sfcityatty.org>; Hua, Benson (PUC)
<BHua@sfwater.org>; Abueg, Ramon (PUC) <RAbueg@sfwater.org>; Mulberg, Erin (PUC)
<EMulberg@sfwater.org>

Subject: Request for Approval of Hold Harmless and Indemnification Provision for a CleanPowerSF
Agreement

Dear Matt and Kelly,

Please find attached a memo requesting approval of a Hold Harmless and Indemnification provision
in a proposed Project Participation and Share Agreement between the SFPUC’s CleanPowerSF
program and the California Community Power joint powers authority and some of its member
agencies.




Note: this is a new and different request from the one sent on February 2nd,

Under the agreement, CleanPowerSF would participate in the procurement of electricity products
from a new energy storage project (the Tumbleweed Project) being procured by California
Community Power on behalf of its members.

| have also attached a copy of the Project Participation and Share Agreement for your refence.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Mike

Michael A. Hyams

Deputy Assistant General Manager, CleanPowerSF

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission, Power Enterprise
525 Golden Gate Avenue, 7™ Floor

San Francisco, CA. 94102

Office: (415) 554-1590

Mobile: (628) 231-4548

Enroll now in CleanPowerSF and be a #SuperGreenHero! cleanpowersf.org

CleanPowerSF is committed to protecting customer privacy. Learn more at
cleanpowersf.org/privacy



